SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
of the City of Middletown
BUILDING COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, February 10, 2025
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

. CALLTO ORDER

. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION

. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION

MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
a. January 13, 2025 Regular Meeting

. OLD BUSINESS

a. Project status update

NEW BUSINESS
a. Discussion of project status

b. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required

for the project.

i. Milestone Construction Services, LLC. Application and Certificate for

Payment #5 02/06/2025.

. ADJOURNMENT

Members of the public may attend the meeting at the firehouse. Alternatively, they may

view/listen to the meeting as follows:

Direct link to Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87488195365?pwd=QV9FLaYzWNPTLHWVtd9exeUDxexfha.1

1. Go to https://zoom.us and joining the meeting using the meeting I.D. number located below.

2. Viatelephone at 646-558-8656

Meeting I.D. 874 8819 5365
Passcode: SFD


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87488195365?pwd=QV9FLaYzWNPTLHWVtd9exeUDxexfha.1
https://zoom.us/

SOUTH FIRE DISTRICT
445 Randolph Road | Middletown, CT
BUILDING COMMITTEE
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Monday, January 13, 2025 - 6:00 p.m.

Held at the firehouse and via Zoom Meeting I.D. 893 9597 3877

Present: Geen Thazhampallath (arrived at 6:02 p.m.), Joseph Bibisi, Nancy Hunter, Ed Monarca, Phil
Russo, Chief James Trzaski, Paul Pizzo, Anthony Fiondella, members of the public and fire department
staff members.

Absent: Melissa Roming

1. CALLTO ORDER
Committee member Nancy Hunter called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

2. OPEN PUBLIC SESSION
Committee member Nancy Hunter opened the Public Session at 6:01 p.m. p.m.
There was no one in attendance or online who wished to speak.

3. CLOSE PUBLIC SESSION
Committee member Nancy Hunter closed the Public Session at 6:01 p.m.

4. MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
MOTION to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of December 9, 2024 by J. Bibisi/P. Russo.
Nancy Hunter and Ed Monarca abstained. Motion passed.

Committee member Nancy Hunter passed control of the meeting to Chairman Thazhampallath upon
his arrival at 6:02 p.m.

5. OLD BUSINESS
a. Project status update.
Anthony Fiondella provided a brief update to the Committee.

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Approval of bid documents, contracts, change orders or invoices required for the
project.

Paul Pizzo provided a brief explanation of the payment application to the committee.

MOTION to approve Milestone Construction Services, LLC Application and Certificate for
Payment #4 dated 01/08/2025 in the amount of $114,013.27 by N. Hunter/J. Bibisi.
Unanimously approved.

Page 1 0of 2



MOTION to approve Landmark Architects, P.C. invoice #786 dated 01/06/2025 in the
amount of $5,000.00 by N. Hunter/N. Bibisi. Unanimously approved.

Chairman Thazhampallath allowed Mr. Dan Penny to speak regarding the generator. Mr. Penney
offered a suggestion for testing the load on the generator including the new construction side of
the building.

. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION to adjourn by N. Hunter/J. Bibisi. Unanimously approved.
The meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m.
Submitted by,

Aot Lo M. amfj/

Kathleen M. Kiley
Building Committee Recording Secretary

Page 2 of 2



| :abed
18°090'9Z1 1apig abuey) Ag SIONVHD L3N
JPE[UOD SIY] Jepun JO0BNUOD 10 JBUMD 00°0 . o SIVLIOL
ay jo spybu Aue 0y soipnfeld oM ale JuswAed jo souejdeooe pue Jusiwhed ‘SouBInNSU] “UIBlay 000 mm.mmo Bk yiuow siy} paaoidde [ejo| |
pswe Jopenuod auy o} Ajuo sjgeded si 031411430 INNOWY YL “s|qenebau jou si ajeoymqia siy | :
000 18°090'92) syjuow snotasid ul
2§ R \\ i panoidde sabueyo |210]
L7 u\w \\m @leg <y [ \\‘.Q | Ag suononpag suonippy Atewwng Japig abueyg)
\ Q [/ :LO3LHO¥V
r..\\.
25°166'7H0°L (g auy snuiw ¢ aury)

("PaLips0 JUnowWwe sy} 0] ULIOIOD O} PabuRYD ale Jey] J98yS UORBeNURUOD ay) Lo pue uogeoddy
8y} uo sainby jfe fegiuj -os paydde Junowe sy} Woly SISYIP PALLIS JUNOLWE Ji UOHBUE|dXS yoepy) o ney

leivs'iey - A3IHILE3O INNOINY

“Q3141LL430 LINNOIWY 24} J0 JuswiAed 0} papius si IOJBRUOD B4} PUE ‘SJusLUNSo( 1oeRuog auy yuw| 84 ¥9028L

SOUBPIODJE Ul SI 3IOM U3 JO Alfenb sy} ‘pajeoipul se passalboid Sey YoM 2Y) ‘Jal8g pUB UORBLLLIOUI
‘abpa|mow] S108YSLY BU} J0 3534 2U) 0} JBU} JSUMQ BU} 0} SBYIHSD JPsHYDRyY au ‘uogesydde siyy ———
Buisudwoo eyep sy} pue suoEAIRSqO S)IS-UO UO pas USWINO0( JOBRUOYD U} YIM 20UBpIosdE U] CERERak 1

|
! ¥5°6¥0'LS
z,.,,...___.._..Ezm§><n_\m_0n_ / d@_n__._.m.._m_o S OALIHDYY
.m..w» A N %, :saldxa UOISSILLWOS AN
§ FF a2 1gnd AiejoN
& FY Dy o e
: = = QM._.@&% nmwm W\ﬁ 2 jofep ...S..m, SIU} SW 210j2q 0} LIOMS puUB paguasqnsg
2% lon Fin; ueABH MmN o Auno) noRvBULCY 1o SBlS
2" s F ololB LS YuBl p £8°/58'95Z'}
e s — S < A
R =P |
sy 2 W el - i 5 n
g D1 SooIUSS UORIPIISUCD) SUCISJIA - F8'090 92}
B o 00°ErL'8LL'E

¢ "anp mou s ulgdayumoys juswied Juauno
ey} pue UsumQ Sy} Woly paAieoal sjuswiAed pue penssi alam JuswAed 1o} sejeoyipa)) snolnsud
Uolym Yo\ Joj Jopoejuod ayl Ag pled usag aAey SJUNCWE |[e Jey) ‘SJUSWNdod JOB[UCY SY) Yum
SoUBpIoo2E Ul peje|dwod usaq sey juswied oy uoneolddy siy} Aq paisnoca 3Iop Sy Jeljeq pue
uopeuuojul ‘abpajmouy sJ0JoRIUOYD SU] JO 1S8q BU) 0} JEY} SBUILBD Jojoenuo)) paubisiepun sy

FOVNIVLIYE ONIAGNTONI HSINIH OL JONVIVE 6

3ANA LNJWAVd LNJHEND "8

LNINAVd H0d S3LVIIHILYTD SNOINTHd SS31°2

(1=301 g Bur] snuw § sury)
IOVYNIVLIY SSIT AINHVI TVLOL °9

abed uonenuiuog sy} uo | UWN|OD
lo qg+eg aury) ebeurejay |ejoL
(abed uoENUIUOYD UO 4 UWn|oD)

000 [EUSIEW PRICIS 10 % 00
(abed uonenunuos) uo J+Q SUWn|on)
PSeP0'LS SO pejRldWwod Jo % 000 ®
JOVNIVLIIYE 'S

(abed uogenuiuod uo  uwnjo)
31vd OL A3¥O0LS ANV a3aL3TdINOD TTVLOL ¥
(2-1+ 1 aun) 31vd OL INNS 1OVALNOD "¢
S¥IAHUO IONVHI A9 IONVHO 13N T
ANNONYV LOVHLNOD TVNIDIHO °}

‘paLoEHE S1 J199US UOReNURLOD

"JPELUOD SU] YJIM UOOSUUOD Ul ‘Mojaq umoys Se Juawihed o} spew st uonesijddy

LININAVH 04 NOILVOITddY S.HOLOVEINOD

|esepad 1104 J0B13U0D
Xeq

4S%90 10 umols|ppiN
¥0Z s|ng

¥aHLo [
Isjua) MaIAIBAlY 00L

a3 [ ]

10aLHoYY [] R e L6790 L0 UnoioIppIN
: peoy ydiopuey sy
uanmo [ SCOZILEND NEHL QORI yop 50y 3 uopenousy 1owsiq e nos :Lo3rONd

-0} toguigLgsC G # NOLLYDITddV

S]OSNYRIY YlewpueT (LA LIHOWV VIA

cyove #qor

9/89-169 (€02)

11690 LD UsABH MaN

€09 |ung

aAuQ Heypn Buo spg

77 ‘Se01AI8S UOIIONIISUOT) SU0lSai
“HOLOVHELINOD NOYA

£45¥90 1O UMolS|ppIN

peoy ydiopuey Sy¥

pusIg ali4 ynog
™”INMO OL

¢0L9 LNFWAVYd 404 FLVIIHILHTO ANV NOILVYII'lddV



Zlog :abed

$8°SP0°LS 86'SG¥6'L86  66'95 £8°298°95C°L 01°€25°09% ELPEE96L  L8'E08VYZT 18709092 00°SHL'8LLT :s[ejoL
0000} 9.°98¢'CL 9.°98£'CL 9.°98¢'Cl 9.°98¢'CL ¥ 020 #8pIO 3bueyn
0000} 66'v.8'GL 66'7.8'GL 66'7.8'GL 6617.8'GL € 000 #9pI0 abuey)
L9eLL0L 06'LS S8¢CLe'0l 10°000°'s 8/°Z16'G oF'9z0‘le 9y'9z0'le Z 020 #epIQ abueyy
00°00L 09Zi'0L 09°¢il'9l 09'2LLOL 09'TLL'OL L 000 #epio sbueyn
99°L52'2 68'6L0°L¢T 05T9 SlL'ee0'sy £9°900°6 25'920°9¢ 00°€502. 00°€50°'2L 834 |INQ - 00°50061L
STERL'S G0'GL6°09 GE'G9  SB'FOB'VLL 8G°8¢C'Gl LE'989'66 00°08.'GLL 00°08L°GLL suonipuoy [eseus9 - 00°000LL
S Z0r'8 000.0'2E 86°'€8 00'S50'89L 0062099  00°0€0'z0L  00°SZL'00Z 00'szL'00Z [eol108|3 - 00°0009L
0E°LL¥'8 10°656'268  Z£2E  £6'SHE'89l 00°000'8FL €6°S¥E0T 00°1L06°02S 00°106'02S [ediueydsN - 00°0005 L
00¥SY'ey 00°¥St' ey 00'¥S¥'er juswdinbz - 00°000LL
S/'¥28 00°S¥L'¥LL 98 00°G6%'9L 00°S6¥°9L 00°0¥9'081 00°0¥9'061 saysiuld - 00°0006
0000.°ce 00°00L'ce 00°00.°'€E SMOPUIAA @ S100Q - 0070008
ozeve'e 90°9ev'0F 09'L9 ¥6'€98'v9 26 LIE'LS T0'TSS'L 00°00€'G0L 00°00£'S0L 10id aunisIo g [ewlayL - 000004
9.°660°8 1178689 €L'0L €Z'S66°L9L ¥6°0L£'9¢L 6T 189'GE 00°086°0€C 00086'0£2 onse|d ® SPOOM - 0070009
0S'e67'0L 00°005°8 LL'96  000.8°60T 00'0.8'602 00'0.£'8Le 000.€'8le Afuose - 00°000F
00°06%'z 00°00L 00°008'6% 00'008'6Y 00°008'6 00°008'6% 8]a1ouod - 00°000€
0g'L8F'y 00'790°LLL 9¢'tr 00929'68 00°929'68 00°069'90¢ 00°069'90¢ SO US - 0070002
10'86G'2 15°886°61 gcel  e¥FlL96°LS 9g6'0¥9'ee 18'0Ze'8l 00°0G6'LL 00°0S6'LL sjuswainbay [e1aue9 - 00°000L
(a1geweA 1) (9-0) (oro) d+3+0Q) (3yoa aolyad aomyad SIONVHO aIINa3Hos _
JOVYNIVLIY | NOILITdWOD | dinoD g3yols NI LON) SIHL SNOINTHd LOVHINOGD
OL %  |ONVA3LITdNOD|STVIMILYIN  LNNOWY INNOWY IVLOL NOILAINOS3A MHOM b 3Ll
S e Lt a3doLs SHOM 0313 1dINOD
I H 9 4 E| a 4 | v
L1G90 LD usAeH MmaN
£09 a|ng L8¥90 ._.nw._ caoumm__umw\w
5 A Heupn Buo sps peoy ydjopue
“ON 123ro¥d S.103LIHOYV FF1 ,wmomamw :omwomhwmcoo auolsajln oulsig =414 uinog
G2oZ/Le/L0 0L aor3d TNoud oL

§20¢/e0/c0 :31Vd NOILVIITddY
S :ON NOLLYOITddV

133HS NOILVNNILNOD



CONSTRUCTION MANAGER / GENERAL CONTRACTOR
PROGRESS PAYMENT
WAIVER OF MECHANIC’S LIEN AND RELEASE

In consideration for payment in the amount of Four hundred thirty seven thousand,
seven hundred forty seven and 51/100 ($437,747.51) (hereinafter referred to as “Progress
Payment”), to be paid by City of Middletown, CT (hereinafter called “Owner”), to Milestone
Construction Services, LLC (hereinafter called “Releasor”), the Releasor for itself, its
successors and assigns hereby remises, releases and forever discharges the Owner of and from all
manner of debts, demands, actions, causes of action, liens, suits, accounts, covenants, contracts,
agreements and any and all Claims and liabilities whatsoever in law and in equity, arising under,
in connection with or in any way arising out of or related to labor, services, equipment or
materials furnished through the Payment Date under Releasor’s agreement with Owner dated
January 31, 2025 , and any and all deletions, additions and modifications thereto (hereinafter
“Agreement”), for the construction of and improvements to located at South Fire District
Renovation &Additions in the City of Middletown and State of Connecticut, exclusive of
retainage and/or any unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with
the Agreement. Terms capitalized in this instrument are those specifically defined herein and in
the Agreement,

Releasor hereby accepts the Progress Payment and all previous payments totaling Seven
thousand sixty two, sixty four dollars & 78/100 ($762,064.78), as full compensation and
payment for all labor, services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through
January 31, 2025 (the “Payment Date”) exclusive of retainage, any unresolved Claims or
Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement, and labor, services,
equipment and materials furnished after the Payment Date. Releasor further warrants and
represents that all laborers and subcontractors employed by it and all suppliers and materialmen
from which it acquired materials incorporated into the Project have been paid in full for labor,
services, equipment and materials furnished to the Project through the date covered by previous
payments by the Owner, and that none has any Claim, demand or lien against the Project.
Furthermore, Releasor warrants that all bills, Claims, demands, liabilities and obligations for
labor, services, equipment, materials and any other items furnished in connection with the
Agreement or the Project through the date covered by previous payments by the Owner have
been paid and satisfied, and that all taxes, fees, and benefits relating directly or indirectly to the
Project have been paid in full.

Releasor unconditionally certifies that Releasor has been paid in full for all labor,
services, equipment or material of any kind furnished by or through Releasor relating to or
concerning the Project or the Agreement through the Payment Date, and Releasor hereby
unconditionally waives, releases and relinquishes any and all liens, Claims and/or rights upon the
Project or property of the Owner and all improvements thereon on account of such labor,
services, equipment, material, or other items, in each case exclusive of retainage and any
unresolved Claims or Change Order requests submitted in accordance with the Agreement.
Releasor further agrees hereby to indemnify and hold Owner harmless from any and all Claims,
liens or financial obligations arising under, in connection with or by virtue of the Agreement or
Project relating to prior work and requests for payment. The foregoing certification, release and

1 F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



indemnification are not contingent in any respect, nor are they subject to any condition
precedent. Releasor acknowledges that the foregoing representations are made to induce Owner
to make the Progress Payment above knowing that the Owner relies on the representations herein
contained.

This Progress Payment Waiver and Release shall be an independent covenant and shall
operate and be effective with respect to the Project and the labor, services, equipment and
material described herein.

Releasor’s execution of this Progress Payment Waiver and Release is voluntary, with full
knowledge of any rights applicable under the laws of the State of Connecticut.

This Waiver and Release may not be changed orally.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Releasor has caused its corporate seal to be
hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by its Member on the 5™. day of _February
2025.

Signed, sealed and delivered in the
presence of:

Milestone Construction Services, LLC

Company Name

Signature ’

By Frank A. Ferraiolo

““ul"llﬂu,,

\\“‘\\:\\(“.’E...Bi’?('/'""o,,
Its:  Member VA il . ‘?7 %,
(Corporate Officer or Owrer i h{~%1
or Authorized Individiglfs | --&+ 1 3
tAi0 “UgLic gf 3
A A
22

F-171, CM/GC Progress Payment Waiver and
Mechanic’s Lien and Release
(December 2020 ed)



